& ANDERSON COUNTY T
C TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE C

\J 1428 Pearman Dairy Road )
Anderson SC, 29625

Ronald P. Townsend—Chairman
Charlie Wham—Vice Chairman
Grayson Kelly---Secretary

MEETING NOTICE

MONDAY
May 15, 2023

4:00 REGULAR
CTC MEETING

Microsoft Teams

Open to the Public:
1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson SC, 29625




ANDERSON COUNTY

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson SC, 29625

T
C

Ronald P. Townsend—Chairman
Charlie Wham —Vice Chairman
Grayson Kelly —Secretary

AGENDA

Monday, May 15, 2023
*Microsoft Teams and in person*

Call to Order and Invocation

1.

Approval of Minutes
a. February 06, 2023
b. March 06, 2023: Special Called

Financial Report
a. Cash Summary
b. Available for Programming Balance

Engineer Report
a. CONSOR - Update on current projects

i.
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
Vi.
vii.
viii.
ix.
X.
Xi.
Xii.

ACTC 125 SCDOT - Punch List ltems

ACTC 124 Town of Pendleton — Awarded to S&S Construction
ACTC 126 Town of Belton — Awarded to Pickens
ACTC 127 Anderson District Six- Awarded to Pickens
ACTC 128 Evergreen Road Project- Estimate Only
ACTC 129 City of Belton- Rogers Group Bid

ACTC 130 Town of Pendleton- Rogers Group Bid
ACTC 131 SCDOT- Pickens Low Bidder

ACTC 132 Anderson County Match Received

ACTC 133 Town of Pendleton Match Received

ACTC 134 City of Anderson Match Received

ACTC 135 Town of Williamston Match Received

Projects approved for Consor Estimate February 2023:
a. Anderson County ACTC 136

Applications Rolled from February 06, 2023
a. Belton (137)
b. Pelzer (138)
c. Williamston (139)

New Applications
a. West Pelzer (140)

Other Business

Adjourn




TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

1428 Pearman Dairy
Anderson, SC 29625

ANDERSON COUNTY T
C

Ronald P. Townsend—Chairman
Charlie Wham —Vice Chairman
Grayson Kelly—Secretary

Minutes

Financial Report

Available for Program Balance

Local and State Commitment Summary

Current Project Updates

Estimates

New Applications

Other Business




MINUTES

e February 06, 2023
e Special Called: March 06, 2023



ANDERSON COUNTY

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

1428 Pearman Dairy Rd
Anderson SC 29625

aQ ~f

Ronald P. Townsend—Chairman
Charlie Wham —Vice Chairman
Grayson Kelly --Secretary

MINUTES

Monday February 06, 2023
Microsoft Teams & In Person

4:00 P.M.

Committee Member Present Ex Officio Member Present
Ronald Townsend X Senator Mike Gambrell X
Jim Simpson X Rep Don Chapman X
Grayson Kelly -

Charles Wham <

Glenn Stevens X

James Smith X

Butch Jones X

Others in Attendance - Brittany Burdette, Holt Hopkins, Matt Hogan, Bee Baker, Jonathan
Fox from Anderson County; Dan Chism, Drew McCaffrey, David Herbert, Josh Gray from
Consor; Kurt Mead, from SCDOT; David Rogers, Rockey Burgess from Williamston; Mike
Gay, Adam Cromer, from Anderson City; Alan Simms, Bo Barns, from Belton; Eric Dillan

ICE

1. Call to Order - called to order by Chairman Townsend at 4:00 pm

2. Approval of Minutes
a. October 17, 2022

1. Motion by Glenn Stevens, second by Jim Simpson, approved minutes

unanimously.

3. Financial Report — Brittany Burdette

a. Cash Summary
1. Ending Balance: $17,606,609.51

2. Commitment Balance: $8,164984.89
b. Availability for Programming: $9,441,627.62

1. Local Target: $7,021,499.91

2. State Target: $2,701,879.06




ACTC Minutes

4. Engineer Report - Consor
a. Current Projects
1. ACTC 125 - State Secondary Roads
|. Substantially Complete
[l. Warranty Ends 10.13.2023

b. ACTC 126 & 127 - Belton and District 6 Roads
1. Belton roads are complete
2. Powdersville roads have been delayed due to wet weather
3. Still on target for May 1, 2023 completion

c. ACTC 124 — Town of Pendleton

Only 1 bid received — S&S Construction
Bid was $1,178,914.46

Engineer’s estimate was $1,536,418.36
Completion date is June 30, 2023

T I e

d. ACTC 128 - Evergreen

Engineer recommends improving Evergreen. 3 options

Option 1 - 3 lane widening from SC 81 to end of Y property
Option 2 — Option 1 plus bring rest of Evergreen up to current 2 lane
standards

Option 3 — 3 lane entire length of Evergreen

Engineer, SCDOT and Anderson County recommend Option 2
Anticipated cost $3-4M. Hard cost won’t be known until plans are
complete

Design cost - $285,000

Design Completion — end of year

Motion by Jim Simpson, second by Glenn Stevens, to approve the
Option 2 for the design cost of $285,000

2o 1 s

©

e. ACTC 129 - City of Belton $593,035.00
1. Poplar Avenue
2. Oak Drive
3. Blair Road
4. Stevenson Drive
f. ACTC 130 -Town of Pendleton $600,149.00
1. Pruitt Street
2. Jackson Street
3. Micasa Drive
4. South Elm Street
g. Projects 129 and 130 will be bid together. Bid package preparation is underway.
Anticipated advertisement — Early March



ACTC Minutes

h. ACTC 131- SCDOT $4,538,720.17
S-4-208  Griffin Rd
S-4-486  Brushy Creek Rd
None Stegall Rd
S-4-600  Old Denver School Rd
S-4-61 Salem Church Rd
S-4-351 North St
S-4-97 Dalrymple Rd
S-4-373  Lake Side Rd
. 5-4-153  Fred Dean Rd
10.S-4-583  Foster Rd
11.5-4-1084 Campbell Rd
i. Half of the projects were Reclamation and half traditional FDP, mill and overlay.
j- Bid package delivered to Purchasing in early Jan with a Dec. 31, 2023
completion date.

©ONDM N LN

5. Estimates from October 17, 2022 Meeting:
a. Anderson County ACTC 132
1. Hamlin Road
2. The Meadows Subdivisions
|. Dandelion Trail
[I. Buttercup Trail
[ll. Clover Patch Way
V. Wild Vine Path
V. Grassy Knoll Way
b. Town Of Pendleton ACTC 133
1. Westinghouse Road and Swaney Circle Realignment

c. City Of Anderson ACTC 134
Rose Hill Street
Brittany Park

Mildred Street

S Prevost Street
Sumac Street
Armstrong Street

“B” Street

Cathcart Street

. Premiere Court

10. Brittania Circle
11.Cobblestone Court
12.Londenberry Drive
13. Miracle Mile

14. Perpetual Square Drive

SO 0T 08 Gl b B B o



ACTC Minutes

15. Cardinal Circle
16.Cedar Ridge
17.Gilmer Street
18.Kings Court

19.0Id lvy Road
20.Byrd Lane
21.Fairmont Road
22.Goodrum Lane
23.Grant Street
24.Lincoln Avenue
25.River Heights Circle
26.0Ild Colony Road
27.Louise Circle
28.Mitchell Street

29. Carter Hall Subdivision

d. Town of Williamston ACTC 135
1. Anderson Street

Dove Street
Mattison Drive
“‘C” Street
Attaway Street
Whilden Drive
Lakeview Drive
Payne Drive
. Parker Street
10. Sullivan Street
11.Lee Street

a. Motion by Glenn Stevens, second by Jim Simpson, approved

unanimously to approve Funding below:

i. Anderson County ACTC 132: $2,798,329.88
ii. Town of Pendleton ACTC 133: $185,000 Design Only
ii. City of Anderson ACTC 134: $1,204,696.51
iv. Williamston ACTC 135: $1,675,159.33

©CRNOD O A WN

6. New Applications:
a. Anderson County
Ansel Fowler Dr
Brown Rd
Elgin Dr
Hammond Hall Subdivision
Homestead Rd
Johnson Ave
Kings Grant Subdivision
Michelin Blvd

e g8 ) e



ACTC Minutes

9. Peach Orchard Dr
10. Roper Rd
11. Teakwood Plantation
12.The Farms at Spearman Rd
13.Topsail Bay Subdivision

b. Belton

Haynie Parkway,
Stevenson Drive.
Forest Lane,
Brown Street,
Pine Forest Drive,
Edgewood Drive,
Horton Avenue,
Guthrie Avenue,
. Rice Circle,
10. Westwood Drive,
11. Stringer Street,
12.Blair Road,
13.Cater Street,
14.Mattison Drive,
15. Spring Drive,
16. Saluda Street,
17.Glenwood Avenue
c. Pelzer
1. STEVENSON STREET
2. BEATTIE STREET
3: FINLEY ' STREET
4. FROST STREET
d. Williamston
South Green Street
Bigby Street
Each Church Street
River Drive
Knight Street
Traxler Street
I. Motion by James Smith, second by Jim Simpson, approved
unanimously to allow Consor to get estimates for Anderson County
up to 1,400,000.00 and to roll the Belton, Pelzer, and Williamston
Applications to the next meeting.

0 00 ON 1O En R0 RO N

G B0, ot g e

7. New Business
a. Next Meeting set for: May 15, 2023
b. Motion by James Smith, second by Jim Simpson, approved unanimously to allow
the AC approved procurement practices/procedures to allow Certified, non-
asphalt owning companies to bid on projects.



ACTC Minutes

c. Motion by James Smith, seconded by Jim Simpson, approved unanimously to
reinstate the current Chairman (Townsend), Vice Chairman (Wham), and
Secretary (Kelly) for ACTC.

8. Adjournment



ANDERSON COUNTY

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

1428 Pearman Dairy Rd
Anderson SC 29625

T
C

Ronald P. Townsend—Chairman
Charlie Wham —Vice Chairman
Grayson Kelly --Secretary

MINUTES

Monday March 06, 2023
Microsoft Teams Only

4:00 P.M.

Committee Member Present Ex Officio Member Present
Ronald Townsend X Senator Mike Gambrell X
Jim Simpson - Rep. Don Chapman -
Grayson Kelly X

Charles Wham X

Glenn Stevens X

James Smith -

Butch Jones X

Others in Attendance - Brittany Burdette from Anderson County; Dan Chism from Consor

1.

2.

Call to Order — called to order by Chairman Townsend at 4:00 pm

Executive Session

Motion from Glenn Stevens, second from Charlie Wham, approved unanimously to add
additional roads to ACTC 131SCDOT Secondary Roads to reach the original amount
funded. A change order (from Consor) will be sent in to Anderson County Purchasing

Department.

Adjournment




Financial Report

Available for programming:

$3,941,861.68

Local Target: $3,900,000.00
State Target: $41,861.68

Local: Satisfied State: Satisfied
One-Time: $6,541,575.00 One-Time: $2,180,525.00

See attached Report




Local & State Commitment
Summary

Total Current Commitments: $10,502,630.43

Total Commitments FY 22-23 $10,502,630.43

Local $4,67506543 44 51% State $5,827,565.00
County $5,095,017.55 108.98% County $0.00
Anderson City $1,204,696.51 2577% Anderson City $0.00
Belion $863,541.12 18.47% Belton $0.00
Pelzer $0.00 0.00% ACTC 131 $4,438,090.00
Evergreen $285,000.00 6.10% ACTC 125 $3,570,000.00
Pelzer $0.00 0.00% One Time Funding -$2,180,525.00
Pendleton $2,093,225.92 44 77% Pendleton $0.00
One Time -$6.541,575.00 -139.92% Starr $0.00
Williamston $1.675,159.33 3583% Williamston $0.00
West Pelzer $0.00 0.00% West Pelzer 50.00

55.49%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

76.16%
61.26%
-37.42%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
$0.00]

Municipal and Local Percentages Stete Rurkng M"":Efga' Percentages

0%

O Courty mAnderson City ECounty B Anderson Cily
OBekon DOFelzer DEelton OACTC 131
BEwergreen OFelzer BACTC 125 B0One Time Funding
HPendieion OCrne Time BPFendleton OSar
m'Wiliamston mWest Pelzer mWilliemson B'West Pelzer




Cash Summary - July 1, 2022- June 30 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE + CREDITS - WITHDRAWALS - EXPENDITURES = ENDING BALANCE
$9,088,036.06 $13,696,721.01 $0.00 $4,519,955.64 $18,264.801.43

7/22 Gasoline Tax for June 2022 $339,988.59

7/22 Residual Transfer from TD $23,607.94

8/30 Donor Bonus $513,242.91

9/19 Gasoline Tax for July 2022 $297,804.88

9/28 Gasoline Tax for August 2022 $350,518.52

10/18 Gasoline Tax for Sep 2022 $350,452.54

10/18 One Time Funding $8,722,100.00

10/21 TD Bank Balance Transfer $131,123.69

10/18 Gasoline Tax for OCT 2022 $322776.13

11/21 Belton Match ACTC 129 $59,303.50

12/15 Gasoline Tax for NOV 2022 $320,866.44

12/20 Pendleton Match ACTC 130 $60,014.90

1/26 Gasoline Tax forDEC 2022 $311,907 44

1/23 TD General Fund Transfer $1,312,520.38

2/15 Williamston Match Check ACTC 135 $167,515.93

224 City of And Match Check ACTC 134 $120,468.65

2/28 Gasoline Tax for JAN 2023 $292 380.78
STATE CREDITS $13,696,594.22

7/23 Interest (Local) for July 2022 $125.74

8/1 Interest (Local) for August 2022 $0.23

9/1 Interest (Local) for September 2022 $0.26

10/1 Interest (Local) for October 2022 $0.00

11/1 Interest (Local) for Nov 2022 $0.00

12/1 Interest (Local) for DEC 2022 $0.00

1/28 Interest (Local) for Jan 2023 $0.29

2/24 Interest (Local) for FEB 2023 $0.27
TOTAL CREDITS $13,696,721.01

Expenditures

Opening Bank/Wire Fees County Bank $0.00  18% Waived
Construction/Local Paving Projects King ACTC 125 $652,600.81
Check Order Fee County Bank $26.61
Check Order Fee County Bank $51.75
Bank Fee County Bank $18.00

Construction/Local Paving Projects
Construction/Local Paving Projects

Aug Sep 2022
O/S Check 10469

$1,008,135.27
$1,122,867.75

Construction/Local Paving Projects O/S Check 11351 $189,652.63
Construction/Local Paving Projects Pickens 126/127 Inv 1 $189,652.63
Construction/Local Paving Projects King 125 Inv 4 &5 $1,122,867.75
Construction/Local Paving Projects TD Balance $0.00
Construction/Local Paving Projects 139-1110-020-086 $0.00
Construction/Local Paving Projects 139-1110-020-086 $234,082.44  Outstanding Check Balance
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,519,955.64
TOTAL $4,519,955.64

Programming Summary - Accrual Basis

Ending Balance - Commitments

Balance Available
= For Programming

$18,264,801.43 $14,322,939.75 $3,941,861.68
Commitments Status

ACTC 124 In Progress $1,308,076.92
ACTC 125 In Progress $3,570,000.00
ACTC 126 In Progress $270,505.12
ACTC 127 In Progress $896 687 67
ACTC 128 Estimate Only $285,000.00
ACTC 129 Match Received $593,035.00
ACTC 130 Match Received $600,149.00
ACTC 131 Awarded to Pickens $4,438,090.00
ACTC 132 Match Received $2,798,329.88
ACTC 133 Match Received $185,000.00
ACTC 134 Match Received $1,204,696.51
ACTC 135 Match Received $1,675,159.33
ACTC 136 Estimate Only $1,400,000.00

TOTAL COMMITMENTS

Commitments paid
Total Commitment Balance

ENDING BALANCE PER REPORT
Less Purchase of Certificate of Deposit
CHECK BOOK BALANCE

$4,901,789.68
$14,322,939.75

Pendleton

SCDOT

Belton

Anderson County District Six
Evergreen Widening Project
Belton

Pendleton

scpoT

Anderson County

Pendleton (Design Only)
City of Anderson
Williamston

Anderson County

$18,264,801.43

$18,264,801.43

Commitments Paid

708,313.65
3,289,461.33
265,056.56
399,106.85
25,241.88
16,240.50
18,720.20
105,255.36
15,320.00
5,195.75
17,427.60
18,827.00
17,623.00

$4,901,789.68



Engineer
Report



May 15, 2023

Engineer’s Report

Update on Current Contracts

» ACTC 124 - Pendleton Roads
Anticipate project completion this week. Scheduled completion June 30.

» ACTC126 & 127 — Belton and District 6
Project was completed on April 28. Completion date was May 1, 2023. Final Inspection
scheduled for May 17.

> ACTC128 — Evergreen
Preliminary Engineering Report was submitted. Design was authorized and will be
completed. Survey and environmental have begun.

> ACTC 131 — State Secondary Roads
Bids were received on March 2.

Four bidders: Pickens Construction $2,707,793.31
Rogers Group $2,865,341.70
Palmetto Corp $3,191,750.90
King Asphalt $3,271,933.70

Precon held on April 10. Project expected to begin in July. December 2023 Completion
CHALLENGE - Project awarded to Pickens. King bought Pickens before the Precon
CHALLENGE - Project is substantially under estimate of $4.5 million, which is the
requirement from SCDOT.
» ACTC 129 & 130 — Belion & Pendleton
Bids were received on April 27, Only 1 bidder — Rogers Group
CHALLENGE - December 2023 completion viewed as a too tight.
Bid was $1,248,462.80 Approved budget was $1,193,184.
Two options: 1. Increase budget $225,000 (includes inspection cost)
2. Delete a road. Recommend Oak St. Doing so would save $15,000.
» ACTC132 — Anderson County
Planning to bid in late June, early July. Councilman Davis has requested earlier bid.
Approved budget - $2,798,329.88
Suggested budget change based on current unit prices - $2,866,179.04.
» ACTC 133 — Swaney/Westinghouse Realignment
Survey is underway.




> ACTC 134 - City of Anderson

Bid package approved two weeks ago.

Approved budget - $1,204,696.51

Suggested budget change based on current unit prices - 51,219,869,
» ACTC 135 — Williamston

Bid package almaost complete.

Approved budget - $1,675,159.33

Suggested budget change based on current unit prices - $1,772,544.39.
» ACTC 136 — Anderson County

Road evaluation has been completed.

Engineers estimate is $1,476,752.00.

Update on Future Contracts — estimates on hold

» Anderson County

Anse! Fowler Drive

Michelin Boulevard

C-12-81 C-9-383_5
* Brown Road s Peach Orchard
C-10-155 1,2,46 Drive (C-18-79B
e Elgin Drive ®» Roper Road
C-14-64A_1 C-2-83_1,2
» Hammond Hall * Teakwood
Subdivision Plantation

Homestead Road

The Farms at

C-10-147 Spearman Road
* Johnson Avenue * Topsail Bay
C-14-72 Subdivision
* Kings Grant
Subdivision
> Belton
* Repair Utility cuts on various roads
> Pelzer

> Williamston

Stevenson Street
Beattie Street
Finley Street
Frost Street



(@ & (o |@ jo |

South Green Street
Bigby Street

East Church Street
River Drive

Knight Street
Traxler Street



Applications
Rolled

February 06, 2023 Meeting



Belton



ANDERSON COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

O P
O -

1428 Pearman Dairy Rd
Anderson, South Carolina 29625
(864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION

Project Location City of Belton
Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State v Local v

Name of Government Entity making application  City of Belton

Address: 306 Anderson Street Belton, SC 29627

Name of Contact Person: Bo Barnes
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864-617-1668
Total Project Cost: ~ $20,000 Total C-Funds Requested: §20,000

Brief description of existing problem and/or need  Ulility patching

Who will be the Project Manager? KMI of Easley

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
We do not have the equipment or manpower to patch the amount of utility cuts that we

have. This would allow us to hire the manpower to properly patch our utility cuts.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
No

Wheo will be responsible for any cost overruns? City of Belton

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? v Yes No

is supplemental data attached to this application? Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

S0 - 23

Date Applicani's Signature



City Hall PO Box 828 Belton, SC 29627

Utility Cut Patching Needed

Haynie Parkway

2 on Stevenson Drive
2 on Forest Lane
Brown Street

Pine Forest

2 on Edgewood Avenue
Horton Avenue
Guthrie Avenue

Rice Circle
Westwood Drive
Stringer Street

7 on Crescent Avenue
2 on Blair Road
Cater Street

2 on Mattison Drive
Spring Drive

Saluda Street

Glenwood Avenue

Chartered
1855

City of ~

Beuon

South Carolina
Changing for the Future

Tel: 864-338 7773 or 864-338-7774 Fax: 864-338-8369 Email: www_ CityofBeltonSC com




Resolution Number:2022-002 Date: 05/09/2022
State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

City of Belton

Request paving funds for repairing utility cuts via “C” Fund Application

WHEREAS, There are many paving needs within the City of Belton, including Haynie Parkway, Stevenson
Drive. Forest Lane, Brown Street, Pine Forest Drive, Edgewood Drive, Horton Avenue, Guthrie Avenue,
Rice Circle, Westwood Drive, Stringer Street, Blair Road, Cater Street, Mattison Drive, Spring Drive,
Saluda Street, and Glenwood Avenue.

WHEREAS. These street areas are in desperate need of repair as to eliminate dangers to the traveling public,
as well as property. They are in very heavily populated residential area; and

WHEREAS, The deterioration of these streets has grown during the last several years. It is the City of
Belton’s commitment to resolving these residential repairing and paving needs; and

THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Belton City Council in a duly assembled meeting, and also does hereby
request funds from the “C” Fund Committee.

Therefore, be it Resolved by the Council of the City of Belton,

Adopted this 9" Day of May 2022 by Belton City Council

Eleanor Dorn, Mayor
City of Belton South Carolina

Alan Sims, City Administrator
City of Belton South Carolina



Pelzer



ANDERSON COUNTY T
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE C

o>

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625
(864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location TOWN OF PELZER (SEE ATTACHED LIST)

Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State SOUTH CAROLINA Local TOWN OF PELZER

Name of Government Entity making applicaton ~ TOWN OF PELZER
Address: PO BOX 427, 103 COURTNEY ST., PELZER, SC 29669

Name of Contact Person: CHERYL BATES
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864-947-6231
Total Project Cost: $ Total C-Funds Requested: $ 200,000.00

Brief description of existing problem and/or need DETERIORATED ROAD WITHIN THE TOWN LIMITS
NEED REPAVED, REPAIRED. TOWN HAS NO PROPERTY TAXES, SO THE TOWN HAS NO FUNDING
FOR THIS PROJECT, WE WILL PROVIDE 10% MATCH.

Who will be the Project Manager? CHERYL BATES

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF THE ROADS AND IMPROVE TRANSPORTATION

INFRASTRUCTURE. THIS WILL MAKE A BIG DIFFERENCE FOR OUR RESIDENTS
AND OUR POTENTIAL RESIDENTS WITH OUR NEW DEVELOPMENT COMING.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
TOWN OF PELZER WILL PROVIDE 10% MATCH

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  TOWN OF PELZER

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? Yes X No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

JANUARY 17, 2023 WC. Batza

Date Applicant's Signature



TOWN OF PELZIR
2023 - ROADS TO BE PAVED

STLEVENSON STRELCT
BEATTIE STRELET
FINLEY STRELET
FROST STREET



STATIL OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF ANDERSON
TOWN OF PELZER RESOLUTION NO. - 2023-001

IT WAS RESOLVED THAT:

We support the attached request for road paving, per the attached list.

Be 1t resolved in the State of South Carolina on the 10" day of January 2023

WP ool NN

Will Ragland, B@or of Pelzer Alisha Tuule, Council

é]j/‘;/ L,e: Kdﬁzﬁ \1\.\&3.—\.-\ a_ SAlab

Lddie Waits, Council Donna Ide, Council

(h\/\t/\/wg

Mike Mathews, Couneil

ﬁ@z}///j %i?/}f/’iﬁ» [0 23

Cheryl C. Bales, Town Clerk Date






Willlamston



ANDERSON COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

o>
O -

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625

(864) 2604190
FAX (864) 2604629
C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location South Green St. from Williams St. to Mill St.
Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making applicaton  1own of Williamston

Address: PO Box 70 Williamston, SC 29697

Name of Contact Person: David J. Rogers
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864.844.6892
Total Project Cost: $ 'BD Total C-Funds Requested: $ TBD

Brief description of existing problem and/or need Numerous pot holes and cracks. Road has not

been resurfaced in over 25 years.

Who will be the Project Manager? Consure

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
1t will make the road more safe to travel and there are limited sidewalks and it will make

the roadway more pedestrian friendly.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
The Town of Williamston will provide a 10% match.

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns? Town of Williamston

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? X Yes No

ls supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

January 4, 2023 fL/‘ /L/,,-ﬁ

Date ‘Applicant's Signature



ANDERSON COUNTY T
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE C

o>

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625
(864) 2604190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location Bigby Street from Mattison St. to Tripp St.

Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making application ~ Town of Williamston

Address: PO Box 70 Williamston, SC 29697

Name of Contact Person: David J. Rogers
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864.844.6892
Total Project Cost: ~ § 1BD Total C-Funds Requested: § TBD

Brief description of existing problem and/or need Numerous pot holes and cracks. Road has not

been resurfaced in over 35 years.

Who will be the Project Manager? Consure

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
It will make the road more safe to travel and there are no sidewalks and it will make

the roadway more pedestrian friendly.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
The Town of Williamston will provide a 10% match.

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  Town of Williamston

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? X Yes No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

January 4, 2023 ’[) e / /L,,_

Date ‘Applicant's Signature



ANDERSON COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

o>
O -

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625
(864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location East Church St. from Church St. to the dead end

Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making application ~ 1own of Williamston

Address: PO Box 70 Williamston, SC 29697

Name of Contact Person: David J. Rogers
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864.844.6892
Total Project Cost: ~ § TBD Total C-Funds Requested: $ |BD

Brief description of existing problem and/or need Numerous pot holes and cracks. Road has not

been resurfaced in over 40 years.

Who will be the Project Manager? Consure

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
1t will make the road more safe to travel and there are no sidewalks and it will make

the roadway more pedestrian friendly.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
The Town of Williamston will provide a 10% match.

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  Town of Williamston

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? X Yes No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

January 4, 2023 Y

Date ~ Applicant's Signature



ANDERSON COUNTY T
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE C

O >P»

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 28625
(864) 2604190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location River Drive from S. Hamilton St. to Shirley Dr.

Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making application ~_Town of Williamston
Address: PO Box 70 Williamston, SC 29697

Name of Contact Person: David J. Rogers
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864.844.6892
Total Project Cost: s TBD Total C-Funds Requested: $ TBD

Brief description of existing prob!em and/or need Numerous pot holes and cracks. Numerous utilty cuts.Road has not

been resurfaced in over 40 years.

Who will be the Project Manager? Consure

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
It will make the road more safe to travel and there are no sidewalks and it will make

the roadway more pedestrian friendly.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
The Town of Williamston will provide a 10% match.

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns? Town of Williamston

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? X Yes No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

,"

-Il 2 )
January 4, 2023 | Ay

Date App!icaht‘s Signature



ANDERSON COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

Q>
O -

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625
(864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION

Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making application ~ Town of Williamston

Address: PO Box 70 Willlamston, SC 29697

Name of Contact Person: David J. Rogers
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864.844.6892
Total Project Cost:  § 1BD Total C-Funds Requested: §$ TBD

Brief description of existing problem and/or need Numerous pot holes and cracks. Numerous utilty cuts.Road has not

been resurfaced in over 45 years.

Who will be the Project Manager? Consure

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
1t will make the road more safe to travel and there are no sidewalks and it will make

the roadway more pedestrian friendly.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.
The Town of Williamston will provide a 10% match.

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  Town of Williamston

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? X Yes No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.
January 4, 2023 7, 7 L

Date ~  Applicant's Signature



ANDERSON COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

o >
O -

1428 Pearman Dairy Road
Anderson, South Carolina 29625

(864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629
C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION
Project Location Traxler St. from S. Hamilton St. to Mlll St.
Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making application ~_1own of Williamston
Address: PO Box 70 Williamston, SC 29697

Name of Contact Person: David J. Rogers
Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864.844.6892
Total Project Cost: $ TBD Total C-Funds Requested: $ TBD

Brief description of existing problem and/or need Numerous pot holes and cracks. Numerous utilty cuts.Road has not

been resurfaced in over 45 years.

Who will be the Project Manager? Consure
Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
1t will make the road more safe to travel and there are no sidewalks and it will make

the roadway more pedestrian friendly.

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, efc.)? If so, please identify them.
The Town of Williamston will provide a 10% match.

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  Town of Williamston

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? X Yes No

Is supplemental data attached to this application? X Yes No

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

. (7
January 4, 2023 [, - S I—

Date / Applicant's Signature



RESOLUTION 2022~

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING FUNDING FROM THE ANDERSON COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE (ATCT) FOR PAVING OF ROADS

WHEREAS, the roads listed below are public roads, all or a portion of which are within the
corporate limits of the Town of Williamston, and;

WHEREAS, all or a portion of the below listed roads are in need of paving;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Council of the Town of Williamston
formally requests that the Anderson County Transportation Committes allocate funding and provide any
other available assistance necessary to pave the following public roads: S. Green Street from Williams
Street to Mill Street, Bigby Street, E. Church Street, River Drive, Knight Street, and Traxler Street, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Council commits to provide such matching
funding as may be required by the Anderson County Transportation Comrmittee, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Council authorizes the Mayor to execute any
documents or take any necessary action on behalf of the Town that may be required by the Anderson

County Transportation Committee to pave these roads.

FES
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town Council has approved this Resolution this S day
of __ Decembert- ,2022.

ATTEST: ‘ .
) q .
™Mb J_\SL\’:L\M»:_«,, n@ //

Michelle Starnes, Town Clerk

"ony Magood, Councilman

Gl Lee Cole, Counzcﬂm
{
/

abatha Austin, Cy yIL1ciIn1<:1nbe1' -

/— Z
P b -

C@Eﬂiﬂ‘f@xam{&', Courncilman

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

(Zﬂ’”‘{f/ L/;W/

Rame L. Campbell, Town Attomey




New
Applications



West Pelzer



ANDERSON COUNTY T
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE C

o >

735 Michelin Boulevard
Anderson, South Carolina 29626
(864) 260-4190
FAX (864) 260-4629

C FUND ASSISTANCE APPLICATION

Project Location Morgan Street
Is the road (Check appropriate box)
State Local X

Name of Government Entity making application ~ Town of West Pelzer
Address: 30 Main Street, Pelzer SC 29669

Name of Contact Person: Blake Sanders - Mayor

Contact Person's Telephone Number: 864.947.6297

Total Project Cost: ~ $ 100,000 Total C-Funds Requested: $ $100,000

Brief description of existing problem and/or need Paving along MorganStreet (0.2 miles)
All projects are resurfacing only and would complete all paving in the Town of West Pelzer.

Who will be the Project Manager? Anderson County SC

Brief description of how the proposed improvement will remedy the existing problem/need:
The aforementioned road is the only remaining road in West Pelzer to be paved since 2015/2016.

Morgan Street has recently been rezoned from Mobile Home Park to Residential to allow for new
single family housing (2021/2022).

Are you aware of other funding sources (i.e., State or local governments, special purpose district,
businesses, property owners, etc.)? If so, please identify them.

None

Who will be responsible for any cost overruns?  Town of West Pelzer

Upon Request N

Are pictures or a video tape provided with this application? Yes 0

Upon Request
P q N

Is supplemental data attached to this application? Yes o

Note: Location maps should accompany this application.

5/23/2021 fgé -

Date A Applicant's Signature



PROPOSED RESOLUTION NO. 2021-1109 CTC FUNDING

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR REQUEST OF ROAD FUNDING FROM THE ANDERSON
COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, State, County, and Municipal roads are deteriorating at record pace due to under
funding for maintenance and resurfacing; and

WHEREAS, South Carolina’s State budget includes funding to be used solely on South Carolina
Department of Transportation roads and bridges and municipal roadways; and

WHEREAS, Anderson County Transportation Committee, a panel recommended by state
legislators, will disperse funding to Anderson County and incorporated municipalities; and

WHEREAS, the Town of West Pelzer has completed an inventory of state and municipal owned
roads within municipal limits in need of resurfacing; and

WHEREAS, the Town of West Pelzer recognizes the importance of road and bridge
improvements and understand that infrastructure improvements greatly increase the vitality of
economic development.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of West Pelzer hereby requests that the
Anderson County Transportation Committee consider the resurfacing of Morgan Street for FY
2021/2022 funding cycle.

Resolution declared and adopted on November 9, 2021.

B g,
Bfalé’énder’gﬂfay\c?r”v
DL Fd T

Paula Payton, Town Clerk 4




